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Rivera, Maribel

From: Carole Leibovitz [cleiboviz@mmsslaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:24 PM

To: + CorpAddressChange

Subject: DOCUMENT # P03000104541 - ASHBRITT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.

Please change the principal address, mailing address and addresses of the officers of the above-referenced entity
to:

565 E. Hillsboro Boulevard
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Thank you.

Carole Letbovitz

. Assistant to William G. Salim, Jr.
Moskowitz, Mandell, Salim & Simowitz, P.A.
800 Corporate Drive, Suite 500

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33334

(954) 491-2000 (Telephone)

(954) 776-9212 (Direct)

(954) 491-2051 (Fax)

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please delete it and notify us immediately.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: The RS now requires written advice {including electronic communications) regarding ,
one or more Federal (i.e. United States) lax issues to meet certain standards. Those standards involve a detailed and
careful analysis of the facts and applicable law which we expect would be time consuming and costly, We have not made
and have not been asked to make that type of analysis in connection with any advice given in this e-mail. As a result, we
are required to advise you that any Federal tax advice rendered in this e-mail is not intended or written to be used and
cannot be used for the purposce of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the IRS.

In the event you would like us to perform the type of analysis that is necessary for us to provide an opinion that does not
require the above disclaimer, as always. please feel free to contact us dircctly.
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